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Addendum No. 4  

Request for Tender No. 272-2018 

 Closing:  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), November 2, 2018 

 

For: The supply of all Labour, Products, Equipment and Supervision required to 

complete the Beare Hill Park Trail Enhancements on behalf of the Parks, 

Forestry and Recreation Division of the City of Toronto 

 

Please refer to the above Request for Tender (RFT) document in your possession and be advised 

of the following: 

1. Questions:  

Q1. Addendum 3 - Answer A4 states that existing granular being removed can be reused on site 

and location will be confirmed by consultant prior to placement. Since it is being scraped and 

removed it is assumed that it is not suitable for re-use as granular base. Does that mean this 

material will be placed somewhere on site and require additional topsoil/seed restoration? 

(150mm removed from existing service laneway and 50mm removed from existing road to be 

used as new trail adds up to a significant amount of material.) 

 

A1. Scraped material is to be placed on site as directed by consultant.  If the consultant directs 

the contractor to place material outside the limit of work, costs to install topsoil from site and 

seed would be additional to base bid and paid from contingency. 

 

Q2. Addendum 3 – Answer 13 states that contractor to prepare a ECS plan for our staging and 

access area. What are considered the boundaries of ‘access and staging area’ vs. the remainder of 

the site?  Who will determine the requirements for the remainder of this large site?  

 

A2.  The ESC for the remainder of the site is included in the drawings.  Based on the contractor’s 

determination of the staging area limits, this will determine if there is a need for additional 

Filtrexx Soxx.  If it is determined that additional Filtrexx Soxx is required, it will be paid through 

the contingency. 

 

Q3. On drawing L-320, the circular secondary look out area is referenced to be as per 6/L-530. 

This detail is for a semi-circle look out area along the trail with a single course armourstone wall 

around the edge. Will the perimeter of the circular look out area on L-320 require an 

armourstone wall as per this detail?  

 

A3. Follow 6/L-530 for armourstone layout and continue the armourstone around the perimeter 

of the circle (i.e. 8m dia. pad as shown on drawing L-320). 

 

Q4. The Test Pit Investigation report provided in the Appendices does not provide information 

of the depth of topsoil on site, only the total cover depth. If the existing topsoil on site is not 

1 of 3



 

Tender 272-2018 addendum #4 
 

sufficient for the restoration purposes, will additional topsoil be imported under the contingency 

allowance?  

 

A4.  The assumption is that the cover is being used as topsoil.  If additional topsoil is determined 

to be required, it will be imported and paid for through the Contingency Allowance.   

 

Q5. Addendum 3 – Answer 13 states that contractor to prepare ESC plan. Are we to install the 

600mm dia. Filtrexx Soxx as shown on the Arborist Report? The original Arborist report shows 

the location of a 600mm dia. Filtrexx Soxx (TP-3, TP-4, TP-9, TP-10 - approx. 800 LM) using a 

dashed line referenced in the drawing legend. In the revised Arborist Report drawings TP-9 and 

TP-10 provided, the dashed line remains, but the reference to that line type has disappeared from 

the legend. Please confirm is this 600mm dia. Filtrexx Soxx is required or not. 

 

A5.  600mm dia. Filtrexx Soxx is required but not as part of the Tree Preservation Plans.  Refer 

only to Tender Drawings for locations of Filtrexx Soxx (L-310, L-315, L-340, L-345). 

 

Q6. Regarding the Access Deterrent Barrier (1/L-510) - Addendum 3 revised this detail to 

include some dimensions, but it also removed all comments regarding the footings for the posts 

with no explanation. What are the new requirements for installation?  

 

A6. Add original note: Footing 300mm ¼" HPBM aggregate in drilled footing. Taper soil away 

from footings. 

  

Q7. For the Access Deterrent Barrier (1/L-510), the detail calls for the corten steel angles to be 

riveted together. Is there a specific intent for riveting? This is an expensive and time consuming 

method of fastening two pieces of metal. Bolting or welding these pieces together would 

accomplish the same thing for less money. Would bolting or welding these angles together be 

acceptable?  

 

A7.  At this time the rivets are confirmed as a design detail that is preferred for performance and 

aesthetics.   
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Q8. Please clarify something regarding the wording of Addendum 3 Q&A #5 – it states that 

granular required for multi-use trail and parking areas are required to be estimated as part of our 

bid and would not be paid from contingency. Detail 1/L-500 for multi-use trail states 200mm 

depth Granular B as the base and ‘additional depth of Granular B in localised areas as necessary 

to increase base stability’. It is straight forward to calculate volumes based on the depths shown 

on details, but we are not able to estimate additional quantities ‘as necessary’. Please confirm 

that this additional granular beyond 200mm depth, if required/requested, would also be paid 

through contingency.  

 

A8. The project team confirms that this additional granular beyond 200mm depth if required can 

be applied to the contingency allowance. 

  

2. Close of Questions 

 

At this time Questions are closed for the Tender.   

 

 

Should you have any questions regarding this addendum contact Martin Suits by email at 
Martin.Suits@toronto.ca. 

 

Please attach this addendum to your RFT document and be governed accordingly.  Proponents 
must acknowledge receipt of all addenda in their Proposal in the space provided on the 
Proposal Submission Form as per Appendix A, Section 4 - Addenda of the RFP document.  All 
other aspects of the RFP remain the same. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

 

Joanne Kehoe 
Manager, Construction Services 
Purchasing and Materials Management 
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